GREG J DAVIES
Director THE CiTY OF

COLUM

MICHAEL 8, COLEMAN,

MEMORANDUM

TO: Paul Rakosky
Director of Finance and Management

FROM: GregJ. Davies
Director of Public Utilities

DATE:  March 5,2013

RE: BID RECOMMENDATION ~ Single Axle 10 Ft Flat Bed Truck
BID PROPOSAL #SA004807

The Purchasing Office opened ormal bids on February 21, 2013 for the purchase of a Single
Axle 10 Ft Flat Bed Truck for the Division of Sewerage and Draipage. One (1) bid was
recetved.

Ader a review of the bid, the Division of Sewerage and Drainage recommends the award be
made to FYDA Freightliner Columbus, Inc., the lowest, responsive and best bidder for Item two
(2) for an award amoumnt of $143,133.00.

Thank you for your cooperation in this maftter. Should you have any guestions please contact
jean Romine-Schillig at 645-5919.
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- MEMORANDUM
Sewer Maintenance Operations Center

To: James Bond
Fiscal Office

From: DJ Chapman Lo
Sewer Maintenafice Operations

Date: February 27, 2013

Subj: Bid Recommendation for Single Axle Flat Bed Truck with CNG Engine Option - #SA-004807

We have reviewed the subject bid proposals. A single bid was received from FYDA Freightliner. Please
refer to the attached bid tabulation prepared by the Purchasing Office. FYDA Freightliner’s bid is acoeptable
and meets specifications with Ace Truck Body providing the flat bed body. The Division will request the
award for item 2 with the CNG Engine Option.

Please request the Purchasing Office award this bid to FYDA Freightliner and prepare legislation for this
purchase in the total amount of $143,133.00.

If you have questions or need additional information, please call me at ext. 6706.

cc: Bob Ellinger
Dave Molnar
Mike Hupp
file
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